From: Fowler, David

Sent: 22 April 2020 14:50

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Purchase street proposed new tower planning application
Apologies!

2019/5882/P

Thanks,

David

David Fowler
Principal Planner

Telephone: 0207 974 2123
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The majority of Council staff are now working at home through remote, secure access to our
systems.

Where possible please now communicate with us by telephone or email. We have limited staff in
our offices to deal with post, but as most staff are homeworking due to the current situation with
COVID-19, electronic communications will mean we can respond quickly.

From: Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 April 2020 14:05

To: Fowler, David <David.Fowler@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Purchase street proposed new tower planning application
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The majority of Council staff are now working at home through remote, secure access to our
systems.



Where possible please now communicate with us by telephone or email. We have limited staff in
our offices to deal with post, but as most staff are homeworking due to the current situation with
COVID-19, electronic communications will mean we can respond quickly.

From: Fowler, David <David.Fowler@camden.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 April 2020 11:25

To: Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Purchase street proposed new tower planning application

Please upload objection.
Thanks,

David

David Fowler
Principal Planner

Telephone: 0207 974 2123
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The majority of Council staff are now working at home through remote, secure access to our
systems.

Where possible please now communicate with us by telephone or email. We have limited staff in
our offices to deal with peost, but as most staff are homeworking due to the current situation with
COVID-19, electronic communications will mean we can respond quickly.

Sent: 06 April 2020 11:10
To: Fowler, David <David.Fowler@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Purchase street proposed new tower planning application

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden and may be malicious Please take extra care with
any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. If in any doubt contact
InformationSecurityTeam@camden.gov.uk please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being
used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear David
The air quality assessment had decided not to include existing residents? That cannot be right.

It is also not currently clear why pollution in the area has not been contained in this highly polluted
residential area



(although the above might explain that, and given that you would know, I think, of the effect on people of
pollution, and the numbers effected)

by connecting the existing flats to the (combined heat and power) energy centre that is there, instead of new
flats, which would add to the pollution through not taking the opportunity of reducing it, in this serious

situation.

Yours sincerely

On Friday, March 13, 2020, Michelle Rispin <michelle.rispin@googlemail.com> wrote:

Ps another issue is that even if an error was made on the first application, it doesn’t mean that the same
error must be made on a different application.

On Friday, March 13, 2020, Michelle Rispin <michelle.rispin(@googlemail.com> wrote:
Dear David

The change is that the new application requests to use the CHP energy. This is something a key pollution
expert has said should not happen, because of the increase in pollution. There seems to be a dispute
regarding that then potentially. The pertinent details regarding the CHP have now been requested.

Best wishes

M Rispin

On Friday, March 13, 2020, Fowler, David <David.Fowler@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Michelle,

All of the information is online. Where there is no further information on energy, then there are
no changes from the approved application.

regards,

David

David Fowler
Principal Planner



Telephone: 0207 974 2123

Sent: 13 March 2020 14:29
To: Fowler, David <David.Fowler@camden.gov.uk>
Subject:

The Planning Forum for the area has requested from the Council (and also the CHP energy, via the Council) the
necessary details regarding the CHP energy centre request, which is involved in this planning application.

The information should be received shortly, because the response to this (Environmental Information Regulation)
request of the Planning Forum 1s required asap by law, and they have also been informed about the current planning
application.

This planning application has not been well publicised.

Please wait for the response for this pertinent information in the Environmental Information Regulation request, before
any decision on this planning application, and the planning department will be informed regarding this asap.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store
and process the data we hold about you and residents.



